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Eric Speckhard

From: RRodrigues@foley.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 10:06 AM

To: Okano, David

Cc: BOSTFPhilipsFitbit@foley.com; Philips - Fitbit

Subject: [EXT] RE: Philips v. Fitbit: Krems and Boccon-Gibod depositions

--- External Email: Do not open attachments or click links from unknown senders ---

Hi David,
Can you confirm start times for Mr. Krems and Boccon-Gibod? I’'m not sure what time zones they are in.
Regards,

-Ruben

From: Okano, David <davidokano@paulhastings.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:12 AM

To: Rodrigues, Ruben J. <RRodrigues@foley.com>

Cc: BOST - F - Philips - Fitbit <BOSTFPhilipsFitbit@foley.com>; Philips - Fitbit <Philips-Fitbit@paulhastings.com>
Subject: Philips v. Fitbit: Krems and Boccon-Gibod depositions

** EXTERNAL EMAIL MESSAGE **
Ruben,

Subject to its September 4, 2020 objections and responses to Philips’ Rule 30(b)(6) deposition notice,
Fitbit intends to designate Mr. Krems and Mr. Boccon-Gibod on the following topics, as Fitbit best
understands the scope of each topic:

- Ryan Krems: 5 as to noninfringing alternatives, 10, 11, 14 for certain factual bases, 16—19, 22 as
to general operation of accused products, 23(g) (h) (i) () (k) (), 24, 25, 35 as to technical
documentation for topics on which Mr. Krems is designated, 36, 38 as to technical documentation
for topics on which Mr. Krems is designated, 53, 57.

- Gilles Boccon-Gibod: 2 for certain factual bases, 3 for certain factual bases, 5 as to noninfringing
alternatives, 23(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f), 35 and 38 as to technical documentation for topics on which
Mr. Boccon-Gibod is designated.

David
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David Okano | Associate, Litigation Department

E| Paul Hastings LLP | 1117 S. California Avenue, Palo Alto, CA 94304 | Direct:
+1.650.320.1855 | Main: +1.650.320.1800 | Fax: +1.650.320.1955 |
davidokano@paulhastings.com | www.paulhastings.com

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any attachments.
If you reply to this message, Paul Hastings may collect personal information including your name, business name
and other contact details, and IP address. For more information about Paul Hastings’ information collection, privacy
and security principles please click HERE. If you have any questions, please contact Privacy@paulhastings.com.

The information contained in this message, including but not limited to any attachments, may be confidential or
protected by the attorney-client or work-product privileges. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by,
any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the
sender that you received the message in error, and (ii1) erase or destroy the message and any attachments or
copies. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on the contents of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-
client privilege or any other privilege. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit
of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this
message, and may not be relied upon by any other party. Unless expressly stated otherwise, nothing contained
in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature, nor is it intended to reflect an intention
to make an agreement by electronic means.
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